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reviewers were asked to provide
comments concerning the structure of
the revised survey instrument and to
provide feedback about the validity of
the questions and the clarity of
instructions. We also asked if the
estimated time to complete the survey
seemed adequate. We received several
editorial and grammatical suggestions to
provide clarity and to correct
punctuation. Those edits were
incorporated into the final versions of
the surveys.

We again invite comments concerning
this information collection on:

e Whether or not the collection of
information is necessary, including
whether or not the information will
have practical utility;

¢ The accuracy of our estimate of the
burden for this collection of
information;

e Ways to enhance the quality, utility,
and clarity of the information to be
collected; and

e Ways to minimize the burden of the
collection of information on
respondents.

Comments that you submit in
response to this Notice are a matter of
public record. Before including your
address, phone number, email address,
or other personal identifying
information in your comment, you
should be aware that your entire
comment, including your personal
identifying information, may be made
publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us or OMB in your
comment to withhold your personal
identifying information from public
review, we cannot guarantee that it will
be done.

Dated: September 15, 2015.
Madonna L. Baucum,

Information Collection Clearance Officer,
National Park Service.

[FR Doc. 201523673 Filed 9-18-15; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4310-EH-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-929]

Certain Beverage Brewing Capsules,
Components Thereof, and Products
Containing the Same; Notice of
Request for Statements on the Public
Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the presiding administrative law judge
(“ALJ”’) has issued an Initial

Determination and Recommended
Determination on Remedy and Bonding
in the above-captioned investigation.
The ALJ found no violation of section
337. Should the Commission, however,
find a violation of section 337, the ALJ
recommends that the Commission issue
a limited exclusion order against
DongGuan Hai Precision Mould Co.,
Ltd. and issue a limited exclusion order
and a cease and desist order against
Solofill LLC with respect to U.S. Patent
No. 8,720,320. The Commission is
soliciting comments on public interest
issues raised by the recommended
relief. This notice is soliciting public
interest comments from the public only.
Parties are to file public interest
submissions pursuant to 19 CFR
210.50(a)(4).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert Needham, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 provides
that if the Commission finds a violation
it shall exclude the articles concerned
from the United States:

unless, after considering the effect of such
exclusion upon the public health and
welfare, competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the United
States, and United States consumers, it finds
that such articles should not be excluded
from entry.

19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1). A similar
provision applies to cease-and-desist
orders. 19 U.S.C. 1337(f)(1).

The Commission is interested in
further development of the record on
the public interest in these
investigations. Accordingly, members of
the public are invited to file

submissions of no more than five (5)
pages, inclusive of attachments,
concerning the public interest in light of
the administrative law judge’s Initial
Determination and Recommended
Determination on Remedy and Bonding
issued in this investigation on
September 4, 2015. Comments should
address whether issuance of limited
exclusion orders and a cease and desist
order in this investigation would affect
the public health and welfare in the
United States, competitive conditions in
the United States economy, the
production of like or directly
competitive articles in the United
States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially
subject to the recommended limited
exclusion orders and cease and
desist order are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety, or
welfare concerns in the United
States relating to the recommended
limited exclusion orders and cease
and desist order;

(iii) identify like or directly competitive
articles that complainant, its
licensees, or third parties make in
the United States which could
replace the subject articles if they
were to be excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or
third party suppliers have the
capacity to replace the volume of
articles potentially subject to the
recommended limited exclusion
orders and cease and desist order
within a commercially reasonable
time; and

(v) explain how the recommended
limited exclusion orders and cease
and desist order would impact
consumers in the United States.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business on
October 5, 2015.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the investigation number (“Inv. No.
929”’) in a prominent place on the cover
page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed reg notices/rules/
handbook on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing


http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
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should contact the Secretary (202—205—
2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. A redacted non-
confidential version of the document
must also be filed simultaneously with
the any confidential filing. All non-
confidential written submissions will be
available for public inspection at the
Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and in part 210 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: September 15, 2015.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2015-23551 Filed 9-18-15; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE
UNITED STATES

Meeting of the Judicial Conference
Committee on Rules of Practice and
Procedure

AGENCY: Advisory Committee on Rules
of Appellate Procedure, Judicial
Conference of the United States.

ACTION: Notice of Open Meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on
Rules of Appellate Procedure will hold
a two-day meeting. The meeting will be
open to public observation but not
participation.

DATES: October 29-30, 2015.

TIME: 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: University of Notre Dame
Law Suite, 224 S. Michigan Avenue,
Suite 250, Chicago, IL 60604.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Rebecca A. Womeldorf, Rules
Committee Secretary, Rules Committee
Support Office, Administrative Office of
the United States Courts, Washington,
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502—-1820.

Dated: September 15, 2015.
Rebecca A. Womeldorf,
Rules Committee Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2015-23515 Filed 9-18-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 2210-55-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration
[Docket No. 14-17]

Chung-Kuang Chen, M.D.; Dismissal of
Proceeding

On June 20, 2014, the Deputy
Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, issued an Order to
Show Cause to Chung-Kuang Chen,
M.D. (Respondent), of Chicago, Illinois.
The Show Cause Order proposed the
denial of Respondent’s application for a
DEA Certificate of Registration as a
practitioner, based, inter alia, on the
ground that on June 10, 2013, the
Ilinois Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation had indefinitely
suspended Respondent’s Illinois
Controlled Substance license, and
therefore, he is not entitled to hold a
registration under the Controlled
Substances Act. GX 1.

Respondent initially requested a
hearing and the matter was placed on
the docket of the Office of
Administrative Law Judges. The
Government moved for summary
disposition, after which Respondent
sought to withdraw his application. See
21 CFR 1301.16(a). Thereafter, the ALJ
terminated the proceeding, and on
September 10, 2014, the Government
filed a Request for Final Agency Action
with this Office. Therein, the
Government noted that it was requesting
the issuance of a Final Order in the
event Respondent “is not allowed to
withdraw his pending application” but
that if his request to withdraw is
granted, that “would end this matter.”
Request for Final Agency Action, at 1.
The Government further represented
that it had forwarded Respondent’s
withdrawal request to the Office of
Diversion Control.

When, as of August 13, 2015, this
Office had not been notified as to
whether Respondent’s withdrawal
request had either been granted or
denied, I ordered that Respondent’s
withdrawal request be ruled on no later
than 10 days from the date of the Order.
Order of the Administrator (Aug. 13,
2015). Thereafter, on September 4, 2015,
the Government moved to dismiss the
proceeding, explaining that on
September 2, 2015, the Deputy Assistant
Administrator granted Respondent’s
withdrawal request, based on
Respondent’s decision to retire from the
practice of medicine. Gov. Mot. to
Dismiss the Order to Show Cause, at 2—
3.

Having considered the Government’s
motion, I grant the Government’s

motion and will dismiss the Order to
Show Cause.

Order

Pursuant to the authority vested in me
by 21 U.S.C. 823(f) and 28 CFR 0.100(b),
I order that the Order to Show Cause
issued to Chung-Kuang Chen, M.D., be,
and it hereby is, dismissed. This Order
is effective immediately.

Dated: September 15, 2015.

Chuck Rosenberg,

Acting Administrator.

[FR Doc. 2015-23599 Filed 9-18-15; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent
Decree

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. Lister Harrell, et al.,
Civil Action No. 3:12-cv-00111-JRH-
BKE, was lodged with the United States
District Court for the Southern District
of Georgia (Dublin Division) on
September 14, 2015.

This proposed Consent Decree
concerns a complaint filed by the
United States against Lister Harrell,
Saraland, L.L.L.P, Middle Georgia Road
Builders, Inc., and Robert Sutton
(“Defendants’’) pursuant to 33 U.S.C.

§ 1311(a), to obtain injunctive relief
from and impose civil penalties against
the Defendants for violating the Clean
Water Act by discharging pollutants
without a permit into waters of the
United States. The proposed Consent
Decree resolves these allegations by
requiring the Defendants to restore the
impacted areas, perform mitigation, and
pay a civil penalty.

The United States Department of
Justice will accept written comments
relating to this proposed Consent Decree
for thirty (30) days from the date of
publication of this Notice. Please
address comments to Martin
McDermott, Senior Attorney, United
States Department of Justice,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Post Office Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044 and refer to
United States v. Lister Harrell, et al., D]
#90-5—-1-1-18422.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the Southern
District of Georgia (Augusta Division),
United States Courthouse, 600 James
Brown Boulevard, Augusta, GA 30901.
In addition, the proposed Consent
Decree may be examined electronically
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